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by Jamie Segar

Seventy-five years to the day, LSU commemo-  rade grounds as LSU welcomes former
rates the anniversary of the “new” campus. “75  of the American Red Cross Elizabeth
\tages as those more fortunate was  Years Under Oaks and Arches”: Buildingon the  the ceremony’s keynote speaker. The afté
and dream of Governor John M. Legacy of the Past for the New Century willgive presentation will also include othes
‘ the opportunity for the LSU family to commemo-  guished guests, music, major artistic eve
wiversity” movement that the new  rate its past, celebrate its present, and envision  the introduction of the Comprehensi
tate University and A & M College  its future in the next century. pus Master Plan for the continued visio
ity. At relatively no cost to the tax- The Diamond Jubilee campus-wide celebra-  even “greater university.” All of LSU’s
tion sponsored by the LSU Alumni Associa-  faculty, staff and friends are encourage '
tion will culminate on April 30, 2001 at 2:30 . part of the festivities celebrating
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1930’

When Huey P. Long became G@vetnor in
1928, he launched a major building program
that continued through the 1930’s. Enrollment
at LSU had begun te rapidly soar i the 1930.
During this time many of LSU’s live oaks and
magnolias were planted by landscape artist;
Steele Butden, for what has becomea symbolic
part of the great legacy at LSU.

The academic quadrangle continued to take
shape with the additions of added classroom
buildings. Oscar KesAdlen Hall housed the De-
partment.of Arts. & Sciences, Junior Division,
additional classrooms, and auditoriums. Stu-
dents walking into Allen Hall would pass mu-
rals representing Louisiana’s agriculture and
industry as well as arts and'sciences. Under-
graduate and graduate art students under the
instruction of university art professor, Conrad
Albrizio, painted the frescoes. James W.
Nicholsons Hall jhoused the Pe
Physics and’ Astronemy: The Ag Administra-
tion Building Hotseth Agrictiltatal EGonomics
and Agribusiné%s. Robert L. Hintes Hall housed
the History department. '

The Huey P. Long Fieldhouse was con-
structed in 1932 and served as the campus’ first
student union. The building housed a post-of-
fice, bookstore, barbershop, snack bar, and soda
fountain. The Long Field House also contained
administrative offices and an outdoor pool that
was the world’s largest at the time. The
Fieldhouse was instrumental in providing ac-
cess to information and necessities for students.

In 1932, the Music & Dramatic Arts building
was built to house the Department of Bands &
Theatre. LSU Alumni now had a place to call
home as Alumni Hall was completed in 19

tment of
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John M. Park

as a multipurpos

home of the LSU basket

versity baseball stadium, late
Stadium in 1943 after Simeo

an LSU. athléte and graduat
WWIL. It opened as the new ho
Baseball team across from Tiger St
Box Stadium also served as foot
fields. Tiger Stadium received its sec
sion, adding a north endzone and b
capacity to 46,000. That same yeg
Law Building-Leche Hall and
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additional new dormitories were const
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By the end of the 1930’s the Howe:
Geology Building and Geoscience Gi
was built for the Department of Geo
named in honor of Boyd professor Ri
Russell and Henry V. Howe.

Highlight of the Decade
1934 - Colonel Castro Carazo hired b
P. Long as Director of Bands.

Band Director, Castro Carazo was
Senator Huey P. Long in December 19
joint meeting between Governor G
Allen, LSU President James Monro
and Commandant of Cadets
Middleton, Huey P. Long stated that
band director would be provided a

eeded to develop and promote the
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designated the land on the extreme edge of

campus south of Dalrymple Drive as the site
for sorority development. Seventy one-acre lots
were apportioned. Guidelines were set for the
houses to cost more than $100,000, but less
than $250,000. The lots were leased for 99-yea
terms at $10 per year. The board had allowed
the same financing and construction to frater-
nities just three years earlier.

iger Stadi expanded in 1957 with
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new library, which currently b
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threatened to surpass the U.S. in t g‘:'
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1970°s

LSU began to take on a modern day look
during the 1970’ as new classroom buildings
moved away from the traditional architectural
style of the original Italian Renaissance struc-
tures of the 1920’s. Choppin Hall.was built to
continue the expansion of the Science Move-
ment from the 1960’s, providing for the grow-
ing need of scientific laboratories for Chemis-
try. Choppin Hall cargently houses the Depart-
ment of Basic Sciences and freshman labora-
tories.

In 1977 a $19 million Veterinary Medicine
Building for the school of veterinary medicine
was constructed. The center for veterinary
medicine education and the animal teaching
hospital comes equippéd with 324,124 square
feet of.lecture.demonstration rooms, surgery
wards, and animal holding facilities. It is con-
sidered one of the finest in the country.

After twelve years of planning, the Center
for Engineering and Business Administration-
CEBA was completed in 1979. The 310,000
square foot, $16 million facility provides 310
offices, 39 classrooms, lecture halls, 90 labora-
tories, ands2acompnter centets for the wse of
enginéering and busirtess administration-stu-
dents. :

A néw Law Centet was biilt at LSU'in 1970
to provide students with the necessary fesources
to effectively study law. The four-story struc-
ture houses the Louisiana Law Institute and
Institute of Civil Law Studies. It is now offi-
cially known as the Paul M. Hebert Law Cen-
ter.

Highlight of the Decade:

1971 - Athletic Facilities expanded

With the growing popularity of collegiate
athletics, two new athletic facilities were built
and another was being expanded. In 1971, LSU
basketball not only welcomed new coach Dale
Brown, but it also introduced a state-of-the-art
15,000-seat multipurpose arena. The Asses

named “The
basketball and N
Maravich in the late
Director, Carl Maddox
LSU athletic compound w
multipurpose sports and rect
that now bears his name, the C:
House. Tiger Stadium again exf
by adding 8,000-seats in a new
Deck to lead the Tiger football p
the next decade with a capacit
80,000-seats.
1978 - LSU Named a Sea-Grant
In 1978, LSU was named a sea-g;
becoming one of only 25 unive
country recognized as both a land
institution.
1980’
Assuming his new position as C
1981, James Wharton had two
to improve education at LSU. One'w
prove retention rates of incoming fre
The second was to limit the size of thé
enrollment to 25,000 students. Fores
getary problems in the late 80’s and
would halt new construction of badl
classroom space. In 1981, J. Norman |
Hall was built as the new home of the 2
tural Center at the south gates of LS
School of Music received a new t
26,000 square foot building that feature
seat recital hall. In 1984 the College o
received a new $6.5 million building
its programs and administration. Just
the new Ag Center, a new Forestry,
and Fisheries Building was completed
for research in forestry, wildlife, and
In 1985, the Natatorium was built for
Swimming & Diving program as the
States Sports Festival came to Baton
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mericans became more health con-
n the 1990’s, LSU realized the impor-
f providing necessary facilities to engage
ical fitness. In 1992, The Student Rec-
1 Sports Complex opened to rave re-
y LSU students and faculty. Planned for
students when construction began in
he 110,000 square foot complex found
wding to be a problem, due to small
tooms and a lack of equipment neces-

serve the droves of students coming to
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904, Athletic Director, Joe Dean moved

s and administration into the new ¥t

letic Administration Building. The six-story,
72,000 square foot building would house all var-
sity athletic programs at LSU, as well as the
Athletic Ticket Office, LSU Hall of Fame,
Sports Information, and administrative business
offices.

The Athletic Department launched a signifi-
cant expansion with the help of the Tiger Ath-
letic Foundation in 1995. Plafis for the North
Stadium Building Project included new facili-
ties such as a new state=of-the-att trainingtéom;
weight room, football locker toom, and state-
of-the-art squad room. The facilities were com-
pleted in 1998.

With enrollment skyrocketing to new
heights at LSU, increased traffic led to the cam-
pus’ increasing parking problem. In 1995, the
Public Safety Building was completed to house
LSU Police, parking & traffic, and transporta-
tion offices. A portion of the building was paid
for with student parking fees.

Not only are the 1990’s considered the health
& fitness era, they are also considered the com-
puter age as well. In Deeember 1995, the Fred
C. Frey Computing Services building wascom-
pleted to serve as the university’s network hub
for fhe campus.

Highlight-of the Decade:
1994 - The Dedicationof the Lod Cook
Alumni Center

On May 20, 1994, the LSU Alumni Asso-
ciation dedicated its new home. Special hon-
orees attending were Lod Cook, President
Gerald Ford, President Jimmy Carter, President
George Bush, White House Chief of Staff Mac
McLardy, and Governor Edwin Edwards. The
entire project was completed with the use of
private funds for the purpose of housing offices
for the Alumni Association and the LSU Foun-
dation. Conference rooms, a boardroom, meet-
ing rooms, library, gift shop, and large dining
room were also included in the building. Lo-

_cated on Sorority Row, the Lod Cook Alumni

friends.‘ , -

Decade”

baseball program into o
nating programs in theee ,
Championships coming i 1991
97, the Tigerswould continue théir
the next century by winnihg, its fi
2000. By the late 1990’s the LSU Tig
ball team became known as the “P
the Decade” by all of college basebal
LSU Track & Field- “UNPRECED

Speaking of dynasties, LSU Head
Field Coach Pat Henry has mana
major milestones throughoutd
LSU. In the last 13 years, the |
teams have one an unprecedented
Titles, with seven in the 1990%. Thy
gers would go on to win their twelft
2000:

In 13 years under Henry'séir
ger program attained unparallele
NCAA titles and 19 SEC crowns. £
sity, LSU has accounted for 34 NE
Henry has served as head coach for
half of LSU’s national crowns.

Today with the leadership in plag
than 30,000 students enrolled, the
standards of our great university wil
sons and daughters an outstanding &
cation that ranks among the top k&
public universities in the country.
has aged gracefully, for the future of
bright and promises greater accompl
LSU has come a long way throughot
75-year span. The constant growih
continued through our past will be
into our future long after we are gonig
spirit will live on and remain strop
generations to come. April 30, 200
doubtedly be a specxal day for Lou
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